



**JORGE CHAVES**  
creative | design | web-design

**T** +351 936 255 782

**E** info@jorgechaves.me

**W** www.jorgechaves.me

## Hello!

I'm an experienced Creative Director and Designer from Lisbon (Portugal), and currently living in Lisbon.

My specialty is Graphic design and I always felt a true passion for Web-design and development, both UI and UX, but my interests do extend beyond websites, and I also love creating brand logos and print design.

I have 19 years of professional experience working in web-design companies, and I consider myself a team player, very responsible and versatile.

## Objective

Always looking for an opportunity to work in new and exciting projects, and to be able to contribute with my experience on those projects, both in design and/or project managing and creative direction.

## General info.

### PERSONAL

Marital statue : Married  
Nationality : Portuguese  
Date of Birth : 11 - 03 - 1974  
Place of Birth : Lisbon

### INTERESTS

Running      Movies and TV series  
 Music      Photography  
 Technology      Games  
 Cars      Travel

## Education

**1991 - 1996**

**Communication Design (5 years graduation)**

University of Fine Arts of Lisbon (FBAUL - Faculdade de Belas Artes da Universidade de Lisboa)

- Graduation grade : Very Good

- Accumulative grade : Good

## Experience

**Nov 2011 - Present**

**Mediaminds, Lda.**

Creative director, Project Manager, UI/UX Designer, UI Developer, Graphic Designer.

**Jul 2009 - Nov 2011**

**IBT - Internet Business Technologies, Lda.**

UI/UX Designer, Graphic Designer.

**Mediaminds, Lda.**

UI/UX Designer, Graphic Designer.

**Mai 2001 - Jul 2009**

**Mediaminds, Lda.**

UI/UX Designer, UI Developer, Graphic Designer.

**Jun 1996 - Apr 2001**

**Siii, Lda.**

UI Designer, Graphic Designer.

**Jun 1995 - Apr 1996**

**FBAUL - Faculdade de Belas Artes da Universidade de Lisboa**

Informatic Room Monitor.

## Professional Skills

**Design**

●●●●●

**HTML5**

●●●●●

**UI design**

●●●●●

**CSS3**

●●●●●

**UX design**

●●●●●

**JavaScript**

●●●●●

**Adobe Photoshop**

●●●●●

### LANGUAGES

**Adobe InDesign**

●●●●●

**Portuguese**

●●●●●

**Adobe Illustrator**

●●●●●

**English**

●●●●●

**Adobe Dreamweaver**

●●●●●

**Spanish**

●●●●●

**CorelDraw!**

●●●●●